
The French delegation therefore believed that 
such commissions should be called " regional 
economic and social commissions". It would 
revert to that point later. 

The meeting rose at 1 p.m. 

ONJ3l HUNDRED 
AND THIRTY-THIRD MEETING 

Held at Lake Success, New York, 
on Monday, 9 February 1948, at 3 p.m. 

President : Mr. Charles MALIK (Lebanon) 

23. Report of the " ad hoc " Committee 
on the proposal for an economic 
commission for Latin America (E/ 
630 and E/630/Add.t) [continued] 

GENERAL DEBATE (concluded) 

Mr. DAVIDSON (Canada) explained the hesita
tion still felt by his delegation in regard to the 
establishment of regional commissions, the reasons 
for which had already been outlined during 
previous sessions of the Council. The Canadian 
delegation had concluded, however, that the 
members of the Council were taking the step of 
establishing a regional commission with a full 
realization of the consequences of their action. 

The fundamental reason for the establishment 
of a commission was the existence of a basic need. 
It could not be denied that the Latin American 
countries needed assistance, as they were economi
cally under-developed, but their pos~tion was not 
at all the same as that of the war-devastated areas 
of Europe and the Far East. The Latin American 
countries had, by their own efforts, made sub
stantial progress in the development of their 
economies during the war years. Figures given 
in the Economic Report Salient Features of the 
World Economic Situation, 1946-1947 1 bore 
evidence to that fact. For example, whereas 
the countries of Europe and the Far East had 
suffered greatly in the matter of production of 
fuel and energy, the production of Latin American 
countries in 1947 was 182 per cent of that in 1938. 
It was of course essential that those countries 
should be enabled to maintain the progress they 
had made, but the figures showed plainly that 
the Council had been right thus far in giving 
priority to the needs of Europe and the Far East. 

The establishment of an economic commission 
for Latin America constituted a departure from 
the action taken by the Council in establishing 
commissions for Europe and for Asia and the Far 

1 United Nations Publications, Sales No. : 1948.1I.C.1. 

86 

La delegation franc;aise estirne done qu!il y 
aurait lieu d'appeler ces commissions « commis
sions economiques et sociales regionales ». Elle 
reviendra sur ce point ulterieurement. 

La seance est levee a 13 heures. 

CENT TRENTE-TROISIEME 
SEANCE 

Tenue a Lake Success, New-York, 
le lundi 9 jevrier 1948, a 15 heures 

President : M. Charles MALIK (Liban) 

23. Rapport de la Commission speciale 
chargee d'etudier le projet de crea
tion d'une Commission economique 
pour l' Amerique latine (E/630 et 
E/630/Add.t) [suite] 

DiscussioN GENERALE (fin) 

M. DAVIDSON (Canada) explique pourquoi sa 
delegation continue a faire des reserves au sujet 
de la creation de commissions regionales, reserves 
dont les motifs ont deja ete exposes a des sessions 
anterieures du Conseil. Toutefois, la delegation 
canadienne est arrivee a la conclusion que les 
membres du Conseil prennent la decision de creer 
une commission regionale en ayant pleinement 
conscience des consequences de leur acte. 

La raison fondamentale pour laquelle on cree 
une commission est !'existence d'un besoin essen
tiel. On ne saurait nier que les pays d' Amerique 
latine aient besoin d'aide, puisqu'ils sont insuffi
samment developpes du point de vue economique, 
mais leur situation n'est pas du tout la meme 
que celle des regions d'Europe et d'Extreme
Orient qui ont ete devastees par Ia guerre. Les 
pays d' Amerique latine ont realise, grace a leurs 
propres efforts, des progres substantiels en matiere 
de developpement economique pendant les annees 
de guerre. Les chiffres que donne le rapport eco
nomique intitule Aspects caracteristiques de la 
situation economique mondiale, 1945-1947 1 le 
prouvent. Par exemple, alors que les pays d'Eu
rope et d'Extreme-Orient ont vu diminuer dans 
de fortes proportions leur production de com
bustible et d'energie electrique, la production 
des pays d' Amerique latine dans ce domaine 
en 1947 atteignit 182 pour 100 du chiffre de 1938. 
II est evidemment indispensable que ces pays 
soient en mesure de maintenir les progres qu'ils 
ont realises, mais les chiffres montrent clairement 
que le Conseil a eu raison jusqu'ici de donner 
la priorite aux besoins de !'Europe et de !'Extreme
Orient. 

Creer une Commission economique pour l' Ame
rique latine, c'est s'ecarter de la ligne de conduite 
que le Conseil a adoptee en creant une Commission 
pour I' Europe et une Commission pour l' Asie et 

1 Publications des Nations Unies, N° de vente : 1948.1I. 
C.1. 



East, as the Commission for Latin America was 
for regional economic development as distinguished 
from reconstruction. The Council would be 
establishing the p,rinciple that economic develop
ment should be carried out on a regional basis, 
and it would naturally follow that the Commis
sions for Europe and for Asia and the Far East 
would become permanent after the reconstruction 
period was over. The fact that the terms of 
reference of the Commissions called for a review· 
of the whole matter in 1951 in no way ensured 
their temporary character. The decision that 
the Council was taking would inevitably commit 

. it in regard to the decisions with which it would 
be faced in 1951. 

The Canadian Government realized the value 
of, as well as the need for, regional economic com
missions, but it felt that the Council should take 
a clear decision regarding its policy in the matter. 
Pid it wish to have regional commissions or 
functional commissions like the Economic and 
Employment Commission and its Sub-Commis

. sions, or was it trying to combine the best elements 
of both types ? It was imperative that the 
Council should decide upon a pattern of co-ordina
tion so that there would be some order in the 
multiplicity of economic organs which it had 
already established, and was establishing. Were 
the regional commissions to be subordinate to the 
Economic and Employment Commission, for · 
example? 

The Canadian delegation felt that the draft 
terms of reference for the economic commission 
for Latin America should be carefully studied by 
the Economic Committee of the Council so that 
they would not be inconsistent with the terms of 
reference of other commissions. In the draft 
terms of reference as submitted by the ad hoc 
Committee, the Economic Commission for Latin 
America was given the right to make recommen
dations directly to governments, whereas that 
right had been denied to the Economic and Em
ployment Commission. Yet the Canadian dele
gation thought that the Economic and Employ
ment Commission was of great imporrance, and 
should be the centre for general planning and for 
co-ordination of the work of other commissions. 

Referring to paragraph 8 of the draft terms of 
reference (E /630, chap. VII, section 5), Mr. David
son urged that the importance of avoiding duplica
tion and overlapping of efforts should be speci
fically emphasized. 

As regards the possible cost of the proposed 
commissions for Latin America and ~the Middle 
East, Mr. Davidson believed that the estimate of 
one-half million dollars annually mentioned by 
the representative of New Zealand at the previous 
meeting of the Council was too low and that a 
million dollars would be more nearly accurate. 

The position of the Canadian delegation was 
entirely consistent with the position it had taken 
at previous sessions of the Council, and it would 
abstain in the vote on . the establishment of an 
economic commission for Latin America. 

·l'Extreme:-Orient, carla Commission pour !'Ame
rique latine, doit s'occuper de developpement 
economique regional par opposition a la recons
truction. En creant cette commission, le Conseil va 
poser le principe suivant lequel il convient de 
proceder au developpement economique sur une 
base regionale, et il s'ensuivra tout naturellement 
que la Commission pour !'Europe et la commission 
pour I' A.sie et !'Extreme-Orient deviendront per
manentes au terme de la periode de reconstruc
tion. Le fait que le mandat des commissions prevoit 
que !'ensemble de la question fera !'objet d'un 

·nouvel examen en 1951 ne garantit nullement 
qu'elles aient un caractere temporaire. La decision 
que le Conseil va prendre I' engagera inevitable
ment pour les decisions qu'il aura a prendre en 
1951. . 

Le Gouvernement canadien a conscience de la 
valeur, et aussi de la necessite, des commissions 
economiques regionales, mais il estime que le 
Conseil doit prendre, en ce qui concerne sa poli
tique en la matiere, une decision qui ne laisse place 
a aucune equivoque. Le Conseil veut-il avoir des 
commissions regionales ou des commissions tech
niques, comme la Commission des questions 
economiques et de l'emploi et ses sous-commis
sions, ou s' efforce-t-il de reunir ce qu'il y a de 
meilleur dans les deux types d'organismes ? Il 
faut absolument que le Conseil adopte un plan de 
coordination, pour apporter un certain ordre dans 
la multiplicite des organismes economiques qu'il 
a deja crees et qu'il cree. Les commissions regio
nales doivent-elles, par exemple, relever de la 
Commission des questions economiques et de 
l'emploi ? 

La delegation canadienne estime que le Comite 
economique du Conseil doit etudier avec soin le 

. projet de mandat de la Commission economique 
pour !'Amerique latine, afin que ce mandat ne 
soit pas incompatible avec celui d'autres commis
sions. Dans le projet de mandat qu'a presente 
la Commission Speciale, la Commission econo
mique pour I' Amerique latine peut faire directe
ment des recommaridations aux gouvernements, 
alors que ce droit a ete refuse a la Commission 
des questions economiques et de l'emploi. Pour
tant, la delegation canadienne estime que la 
Commission des questions economiques et de 
l'emploi est tres importante et qu'elle devrait 
constituer un centre d'elaboration de plans d'en
semble en meme temps qu'un centre de coordina
tion des travaux d'autres commissions. 

A propos du paragraphe 8 du projet 'de mandat 
(E /630, chap. VII, sect. 5), M. Davidson insiste 
pour qu'on mette particulierement en relief la 
necessite d'eviter que l'activite de la commission 
fasse double emploi avec celle d'autres organismes 
ou qu'il se produise des chevauchements. 

Quant au cout possible des commissions envi
sagees pour I' Amerique Ia tine et le Moyen-Orient, 
M. Davidson estime que le·chiffre d'un demi-million 
de dollars par an, qu'a cite le representant de la 
N ouvelle-Zelande a la seance precedente, est trop 
faible et qu'un million de dollars serait plus pres 
de la realite. 

La position adoptee par la delegation canadienne 
s'accorde entierement avec celle qu'elle a prise 
a des sessions anterieures du Conseil, et elle 
s'abstiendra de voter sur la creation d'une Com
mission economique pour I' Amerique latine. 

87 



Mr. GELISSEN (Netherlands) was in favour of 
establishing an economic commission .for Latin 
America, for although the Latin American coun
tries had been spared the devastation of war, their 
economies had suffered as a result of the war and 
means should be found for assisting them. 

In view of its possessions in the Latin American 
area, the Netherlands would request membership 
on the commission, in accordance with paragraph 3. 
of the draft terms of reference. 

With regard to Surinam and the Netherlands 
West Indies, it would in due time consider, after 
consultation with those territories, the ad
visability of their application for associate member
ship of the commission. 

Mr. Gelissen reserved the right to return later 
to the general question of regional and functional 
economic organs, and he called attention to the. 
importance of the relations of the proposed com
mission with the Pan American Union and the 
Caribbean Commission. 

Mr. MAKIN (Australia) welcomed the establish
ment of the proposed Commission. The machin
ery of the Economic and Social Council was still 
in the experimental stage but the regional com
missions already set up were proving their useful
ness. As the scope of national economic planning 
increased, the need for regional integration of the 
national plans .became more urgent. 

In expressing his Government's support of the 
proposed Commission, Mr. MoNGE (Peru) felt 
that while the functional commissions and sub
commissions of the Council dealt with problems 
of world-wide policy, the problem of regional 
policies also deserved consideration. 

Although the countries of Latin America had 
not been devastated by the war, there was an 
urgent need for the rehabilitation of their produc
tive forces which had been exhausted by the war. 
Unless that need were met, the economies of the 
war-devastated areas would be re-established while 
production in the Latin American countries would 
continue to lag, and the economic rehabilitation of 
the world as a whole would consequently suffer. 

Countries of Latin America were far behind 
many other countries economically and there was 
a crying need for a co-ordination of their economies 
and for a study of their economies in relation to 
the economy of the rest of the world, particularly 
of Europe. The triangular trade of Europe, 
Latin America and Anglo-America had been upset 
during the war so that there was now a yearly 
deficit of two milliard dollars, which created an 
urgent regional problem not within the competence 
of the Economic and Employment Commission. 
Co-operation between Latin American and Euro
pean economies could be carried out through the 
proposed Economic Commission for Latin America, 
so that the Latin American countries could then 
be in a position to help contribute to world 
economic reconstruction. 

M. GELISSEN (Pays-Bas) se declare en faveur 
de I' etablissement d'une Commission economique 
pour !'Amerique latine, car, bien que les pays 
d'Amerique Iatine n'aient pas subi de devastations 
causees par la guerre, leur economie a souffert du 
fait du conflit et il convient de trouver le moyen 
de les aider. 

En raison des territoires qu'ils possedent dans 
!'Amerique latine, les Pays-Bas demanderont 
a faire partie de la commission conformement au 
paragraphe 3 du projet de mandat. 

I En ce qui concerne Surinam et Ies Antilles 
I neerlandaises, le Gouvernement des Pays-Bas, 
: apres avoir consulte ces territoires, examinera en 
: temps voulu s'il convient que ces territoires 
; presentent a Ia commission une demande d'admis-

sion a titre de membres associes. 
M. Gelissen se reserve le droit de revenir plus 

tard sur Ia question generale des organismes 
economiques regionaux et techniques. II appelle 
!'attention du Conseil sur !'importance des rela
tions de la commission envisagee avec !'Union 
panamericaine et avec la Commission des Carai:bes. 

M. MAKIN (Australie) est partisan de Ia crea
tion de la commission envisagee. L'organisation 
du Conseil economique et social en est encore a Ia 
periode d' essai, mais Ies commissions regionales 
deja etablies montrent leur utilite. A mesure que 
s' etend le champ de Ia planification economique 
dans les differents pays, il devient de plus en plus 
urgent d'integrer les plans nationaux dans le 
cadre de la region correspondante. 

En apportant !'adhesion de son gouvernement 
au projet de creation de la commission, M. MoNGE 
(Perou) estime que tandis que les commissions et 
Ies sous-commissions techniques du Conseil s' oc
cupent des problemes que pose Ia politique eco
nomique mondiale, le probleme des politiques 
regionales merite aussi d'etre pris en consideration. 

Bien que les pays d'Amerique latine n'aient 
pas ete devastes par la guerre, ils ont un besoin 
pressant de relever leur capacite de produire, qui 
a ete epuisee par la guerre. Si ce besoin n'est pas 
satisfait, I'economie des regions devastees par la 
guerre sera relevee tandis que la production 
des pays de !'Amerique latine continuera a rester 
en arriere, et le relevement economique de I' en
semble du monde en souffrira. 

Les pays de I' Amerique Ia tine sont tres en retard, 
au point de vue economique, par rapport a de nom
breux autres pays. II existe un besoin pressant 
de coordonner l'economie de ces pays et de l'etu
dier dans ses rapports avec l'economie du reste du 
monde, et notamment avec l'economie europeenne. 
Les echanges commerciaux triangulaires entre 
!'Europe, !'Amerique latine et !'Amerique anglo
saxonne ont ete bouleverses pendant la guerre, et 
il en resulte maintenant un deficit annuel de deux 
milliards de dollars, ce qui pose un probleme 
regional urgent depassant Ies limites de la com
petence de la Commission des questions eco-. 
nomiques et de I'emploi. La cooperation entre 
I' economie de I' Amerique Ia tine et I' economie euro
peenne peut etre realisee par l'intermediaire de 
la Commission economique pour I' Amerique Ia tine 
dont la creation est envisagee. Elle aurait pour 
effet de mettre Ies pays latino-americains en mesure 
de contribuer a la reconstruction economique 
mondiale. 

88 



Mr. Monge expressed the hope that the proposed 
commission would . soon be able to assume its 
functions and would work in close co-operation 
with the Pan American Union and its Inter
American Economic ·and Social Council.· 

Mr. MAYHEW (United Kingdom) endorsed the 
report of the ad hoc Committee and stated his 
Government's acceptance of its conclusions con
cerning both the establishment of an economic 
commission for Latin America and, with slight 
reservations, the terms of reference of the proposed 
commission. 

He pointed out the importance of avoiding 
duplication of the work already being done by the 
Caribbean Commission and the Inter-American 
Economic and Social Council. The latter organi
zation had promised co-operation with the pro
posed commission. 

The United Kingdom Government agreed with 
the Canadian delegation on the need for special 
safeguards to ensure co-ordination with other 
commissions of the Council and to avoid over
lapping of work. 

Mr. Mayhew supported the provisions for asso
ciate members of the proposed commission, a plan 
which had proved its value in the Economic Com
mission for Asia and the Far East, 

He called attention to a United Kingdom 
proposal, made at a previous session of the Council, 
that the Economic and Employment Commission 
should study the whole question of regional and 
functional commissions. However, he favoured 
the suggestion made by.the representative of New 
Zealand at the previous meeting that the Economic 
and Employment Commission should postpone 
its study of the question until after the regional 
commissions had had more experience, and he 
suggested that the President of the Council should 
write a letter to that effect to the Chairman of the 
Economic and Employment Commission. 

Regional co-operation on economic matters 
could not be isolated from the economic problems 
of the world as a whole. For its part the United 
Kingdom welcomed an opportunity to help raise 
the economies and the standards of living in Latin 
American countries, and did not feel that the 
decision that the Council was taking would 
necessarily commit it in 1951 when it came to a 
review of the question of regional commissions. 

The PRESIDENT suggested that the represen
tatives of the United Kingdom, New Zealand 
and the Netherlands should collaborate in pro-:
ducing a text for the consideration of the Council, 
in regard to the suggestion that the Economic and 
Employment Commissipn should postpone its 
discussion of regional commissions. 

Mr. LANGE (Poland} favoured the establish
ment of a Commission for Latin America in order 
to meet an immediate need. When the time 
came to review the whole question of regional 

M. Monge ex prime I' espoir que Ia commission 
projeUie seta bil~ntot a meme de fonctionner et 
qu'elle travaillera en collaboration etroite avec 
!'Union panamericaine et le Conseil interame
ricain economique et social. 

M. MAYHEW (Royaume-Uni) fait siennes les 
conclusions du rapport de la Commission speciale 
et declare que son gouvernement les accepte a 
Ia fois en ce qui concerne la creation d'une Com
mission economique pour I' Amerique Ia tine et, 
sous certaines reserves de detail, le mandat de 
cette commission. 

II fait ressortir !'interet qu'il y a a eviter tout 
double emploi avec les travaux qu'accorriplissent 
Ia Commission.des Cara!bes et le Conseil interame
ricain economique et social. La collaboration 
de ce dernier organisme est d'ores et deja acquise 
a Ia commission envisagee. 
· Le Gouvernement du Royaume-Uni pense, 

tout comme Ia delegation canadienne, que des 
precautions speciales seront necessaires pour · 
assurer Ia coordination avec d'autres commissions 
du Conseil et eviter que l'activite de la commis
sion envisagee fasse double emploi avec la leur. 

M. Mayhew se prononce en faveur des dispo
sitions prevoyant !'admission de membres associes 
a Ia commission projetee, Ia valeur de cette 
methode ayant ete demontree a Ia Commission 
economique pour 1' Asie et !'Extreme-Orient .. 

89 

II attire !'attention sur une proposition for
mulee a une session precedente du Conseil par le 
Royaume-Uni et qui tendait a ce que Ia Commis
sion des questions economiques et de l'emploi 
entreprit !'etude du probleme des commissions 
regionales et des commissions techniques dans 
son ensemble. Toutefois, il penche pour la propo
sition que le representant de la Nouvelle-Zelande 
a formulee a Ia seance precedente et qui tend a 
remettre !'etude de Ia question par Ia Commis
sion des questions economiques et de l'emploi 
jusqu'au moment ou les commissions regionales 
auront acquis une experience plus grande. II 
suggere que le President du Conseil adresse une 
lettre dans ce sens au President de Ia Commission 
des questions economiques et de l'emploi. 

La cooperation en matiere economique sur le 
plan regional ne peut etre separee· des problemes 
economiques du monde entier. Le Royaume-Uni 
est heureux, pour sa part, de !'occasion qui se 
presente · d'aider au relevement de l'economie . 
et du niveau de vie des pays de I' Amerique Ia tine. 
Il ne lui semble pas que la decision que Ie Conseil 
est sur le point de prendre soit de nature a le 
~er en 1951, lorsqu'il s'agira de proceder a un 
nouvel examen de la question des commissions 
regionales. 

Le Pmi:smENT propose que les representants du 
Royaume-Uni, de la Nouvelle-Zelande et des 
Pays-Bas etablissent en collaboration, pour le 
soumettre a I'examen du Conseil, un texte concer
nant la suggestion de remettre a plus tard la 
discussion du probleme des commissions regio
nales par Ia Commission des questions econo
miques et de l'emploi. 

M. LANGE (Pologne) est partisan de creer une 
commission pour I' Amerique Ia tine en vue de repon
dre a un besoin immediat. En 1951, lorsqu'il. 
s'agira d'examiner de nouveau toute Ia question 



commissions, in 1951, the Council could then 
discuss more fully the principle involved. 

Experience in Poland had proved that the two 
problems with which the Latin American countries 
were faced-under-development and severe post
war adjustments-could best be solved by co
operation on a regional basis, and the Polish 
delegation thought it important that that regional 
co-operation should be integrated into the broader 
work of the United Nations. 

Mr. THORP (United States of America) expressed 
his country's desire to help the Latin American 
countries solve both their short-range problem 
caused by the dollar shortage and their long-range 
problem of development and diversification of 
industries, which required long study and expert 
tecJmical advice. His delegation feared, how
ever, that there would be duplication between 
the work of the proposed Commission and that of 
the Inter-American Economic and Social Council 
of the Pan American Union. As the United 
States of America was the biggest single con
tributor to the budget of both the United Nations 
and the Pan American Union, it was particularly 
anxious to avoid any conspicuous evidence of 
waste resulting from an overlapping of functions. 
The problem of duplication could not be thorough
ly canvassed until the forthcoming meeting of the 
American Republics at Bogota. 

The United States would therefore abstain in 
the vote on the commission, for a vote in favour 
might be interpreted as disregard of the problem 
of duplication, while a vote against might seem 
to indicate a disregard of the basic problems call
ing for action. 

Mr. ARUTIUNIAN (Union of Soviet Socialist 
Republics) recalled the reasons why his country 
had thus far opposed the establishment of an 
economic commission for Latin America.' First, 
the est~blishment of a special commission of that 
nature seemed unwise from an organizational 
point of view, as there were already a number of 
functional commissions and sub-commissions that 
could deal with regional problems as well as world
wide problems; and secondly, as there was no 
war devastation in Latin American areas, there 
seemed no urgent need such as there had been 

' in Europe and the Far East. 

However, in view of the fact that the Latin 
American countries were still convinced of the 
necessity for the proposed commission, the 
U.S.S.R. would withdraw its objections, for it 
understood the difficulties caused indirectly by 
the war and particularly by the fact of the general 
economic under-development in that area. 

In withdrawing its objections, the U.S.S.R. did 
not feel that establishment of the proposed com
mission would necessarily ensure a solution of the 
problems facing Latin American countries. Much 
wodd depend upon the terms of reference that 
were finally adopted. The success of the proposed 

90 

des commiSSIOns regionales, le Conseil pourra 
discuter plus a fond le principe de ces commis
sions. 

L' experience acquise par la Pologne a demontre 
que le meilleur moyen de resoudre les deux pro
bh~mes en presence desquels se trouvent les pays 
d'Amerique latine - celui de l'insuffisance du 
developpement economique et celui de la reor:.. 
ganisation radicale d'apres guerre- est de recou
rir a la cooperation sur le plan regional. La 
delegation polonaise est d'avis qu'il importe d'in
tegrer la cooperation regionale a l'activite, d'une 
portee plus generale, de !'Organisation des Nations 
Unies. 

M. THORP (Etats-Unis d'Amerique) declare que 
son pays a le desir d'aider les pays d'Amerique 
latine a resoudre a la fois le probleme immediat 
que pose la penurie de dollars et le probleme a 
longue echeance du developpement et de la diver
sification de leur industrie, ce qui exige de longues 
etudes et l'avis de specialistes. Toutefois, la dele
gation des Etats-Unis d' Amerique craint que l'acti
vite de la commission projetee fasse, dans une 
certaine mesure, double emploi avec celle du 
Conseil interamericain economique et social de 
l'Union panamericaine. Comme les Etats-Unis 
d' Amerique sont le pays qui verse la plus forte 
contribution au budget de !'Organisation des 
Nations Unies eta celui de l'Union panamericaine, 
ils sont particulierement desireux d'eviter tout 
gaspillage manifeste resultant de chevauchement 
dans les attributions. On ne peut pas examiner 
en detail ce probleme du double emploi avant la 
prochaine reunion des republiques americaines a 
Bogota. 

Les Etats-Unis s'abstiendront done lors du 
vote, car voter pour la creation de cette commis
sion pourrait signifier qu'ils negligent le probleme 
du double emploi, tandis que voter contre semble
mit indiquer qu'ils font peu de cas des problemes 
fondamentaux qui reclament une solution. 

M. AROUTIOUNIAN (Union des Republiques 
socialistes sovietiques) rappelle les raisons pour 
lesquelles son pays s'est jusqu'ici oppose a la 
creation d'une Commission economique pour 
!'Amerique latine. Tout d'abord, la creation 
d'une commission speciale de cette nature semble 
inopportune du point de vue de 1' organisation, 
etant donne qu'il existe deja un certain nombre 
de commissions et de sons-commissions techniques 
qui peuvent s'occuper des problemes regionaux 
aussi bien que des problemes mondiaux. Ensuite, 
etant donne qu'il n'y a pas eu dans l' Amerique 
latine de destructions causees par la guerre, il 
ne semble pas qu'il existe un besoin urgent, comme 
c'etait le cas pour l'Europe et l'Extreme-Orient. 

Toutefois, etant donne que les pays de l' Ame
rique latine demeurent convaincus de la necessite 
de la commission envisagee, l'U .R.S.S. retirera 
ses objections, car elle comprend les difficultes 
qui resultent indirectement de la guerre et, parti
culierement, de l'insuffisance generale du deve
loppement economique dans cette region. 

Tout en agissant de la sorte, l'U~R.S.S. ne pense 
pas que la creation de la commission proposee 
doive necessairement garantir qu'une solution 
sera donnee aux problemes en presence desquels 
se trouvent les pays de I' Amerique latin e. Cela 
dependra, dans une large mesure, du mandat qui 



comnnsswn could be assured only if it were to 
work for the interests of the people of Latin 
America on the basis of the accepted United 
Nations principle of broad economic co-operation. 
The Commission must not be allowed to become 
an organ that would cover up further economic 
penetration on the part of the imperialistic 
countries. ' 

Referring to the phrase " semi-colonial eco
nomy'' used in the ad hoc Committee's report 
(E i630, annex III, section VII) in connexion with a 
description of Latin American economy, Mr. Aru
tiunian pointed out that the political sovereignty 
of a country was endangered when it did not have 
economic independence. For years United States 
and United Kingdom capital had been vying for 
a predominant influence in Latin American 
economy, but since the war the United States 
had assumed the leading role. United States 
capital investments had greatly increased and 
imports from the United States had risen sharply, 
whereas there had been a decline in investments 
and imports from the United Kindgom. Mr. Aru
tiunian quoted figures to show that in Mexico, 
Cuba, Brazil and Chile, foreign capital held a con
trolling interest in the most important economic 
fields. Foreign capital was attracted to South 
America because of the very large profits possible 
there, which were chiefly a result of a semi-colonial 
exploitation of cheap labour. 

Mr. Arutiunian gave examples from the pre
.liminary report of economic conditions in Central 
America and the Caribbean countries prepared 
by the Secretariat to show the economic depen
dence of certain countries on the United States of 
America. In Haiti, for example, all basic deci
sions on economic and financial policy were subject 
to the approval of the representative of the United 
States of America ; in the Dominican Republic 
the United States dollar had until recently been 
the national currency. The U.S.S.R. welcomed 
any steps that would help the Latin American 
countries to liberate themselves from their semi
colonial economic status. 

Referring to the mention made in the ad hoc 
Committee's report of the need among Latin 
American countries for external assistance, 
Mr. Arutiunian pointed out that when the U.S.S.R. 
had embarked upon a programme of industrializa
tion in 1926, it had based its plan on the utiliza
tion of internal wealth rather than on loans from 
other nations or on plundering of weaker countries. 
Assistance should be given to the Latin American 
countries, but it should be merely complementary 
to their utilization of their own national resources. 

The Soviet Union would therefore support a 
commission for Latin America if its work were to 
promote the real interests of the people of the 
Latin American countries and were to be guided 
by the principles of the United Nations. 

Mr. CHANG (China) said that his Government 
warmly supported the Latin American countries' 

91 

sera finalement adopte. La commission envisagee 
ne peut reussir de fac;on certaine dans sa tache que 
si elle travaille dans !'interet des peuples de I' Ame
rique latine en se fondant sur _le principe d'une 
large cooperation economique qui a ete ,pose 
par les Nations Unies eta ete admis. II ne faut pas 
que Ia commission puisse devenir un organe servant 
a masquer une nouvelle penetration economique 
de Ia part des pays imperialistes. · 

A propos de l' expression cc economie semi
coloniale » employee dans le rapport de la Commis
sion speciale (E /630, annexe III, chap. VII) pour 
decrire l'economie de !'Amerique Iatine, M. Arou
tiounian souligne le danger que court la souve
rainete politique des pays dont l'economie n'est 
pas independante. Depuis des annees, les capi
talistes des Etats-Unis d'AmeriqueetduRoyaume
Uni ont rivalise pour exercer une influence pre
dominante dans l'economie de !'Amerique latine, 
mais depuis Ia guerre, ce sont les Etats-Unis qui 
ont pris Ie role preponderant. Les placements 
de capitaux des Etats-Unis ont beaucoup aug
mente et les importations en provenance des 
Etats-Unis se sont fortement accrues, tandis 
qu'il y a eu une diminution des placements et des 
importations en provenance du Royaume-Uni. 
M. Aroutiounian cite des chiffres pour montrer 
qu'au Mexique, a Cuba, au Bresil et au Chili, les 
capitalistes etrangers ont Ia haute main sur les 
domaines economiques les plus importants. L' Ame
rique du Sud attire Ies capitaux etrangers en raison 
des benefices importants que l' on peut y realiser, 
et qui resultent en majeure partie de !'exploita
tion semi-coloniale d'une main-d' reuvre a bon , 
marche 

M. Aroutiounian extrait du rapport preliminaire 
prepare par Ie Secretariat sur Ia situation econo
mique de l' Amerique centrale et des Antilles, des 
exemples de la dependance economique de certains 
pays vis-a-vis des Etats-Unis d'Amerique. A 
Haiti, par exemple, toutes les decisions fonda
mentales en matiere de politique economique et 
financiere sont soumises a !'approbation du repre
sentant des Etats-Unis d'Amerique. Dans la Repu.:. 
blique Dominicaine, le dollar des Etats-Unis 
etait, jusqu'a ces derniers temps, Ia devise natio
nale. L'U.R.S.S. accueille avec faveur toutes 
mesures pro pres a aider les pays de l' Amerique 
latine a sortir de leur condition semi-coloniale 
en matiere economique. 

Au sujet de la mention, faite dans le rapport 
de la Commission speciale, du besoin d'aide exte
rieure qu'ont les pays de !'Amerique latine, 
M. Aroutiounian fait observer que lorsque l'Union 
sovietique s' est lancee dans un programme d'indus
trialisation en 1926, elle avait fonde son plan sur 
!'utilisation des richesses du pays · et non sur des 
prets d'autres nations ou sur le pillage de pays plus 
faibles qu'elle. II convient d'accorder une aide aux 
pays d'Amerique latine, mais cette aide doit 
simplement venir en complement de !'utilisation 
de leurs propres ressources nationales. 

L'Union sovietique soutiendra done Ia Com
mission economique pour l' Amerique Ia tine si elle 
tend a favoriser Ies interets reels des peuples des 
pays de l' Amerique latine et si elle s'inspire des 
principes des Nations Unies. 

M. CHANG (Chine) declare que son gouvernement 
appuie chaleureusement les efforts faits par les 



efforts to develop their economies. As it had 
already stated, however, the Chinese delegation 
was not without doubts as to the virtue of regional 
commissions. 

He agreed with the representatives of New 
Zealand and Canada that it would be important 
clearly to define the relationship between func
tional and regional commissions. In view of the 
fact that the organization of regional commissions 
was to be reviewed" not later than 1951 ", it was 
essential that the organization of the economic 
commission for Latin America should not be over
elaborated. It was also essential that the com
mission should work closely with related agencies. 

Mr. THORP (United States of America) found 
the U.S.S.R. representative's charge of American 
imperialism surprising. He suspected that the 
charge must have been even more surprising to 
the Latin American representatives. 

It was true that the United States share of 
Latin American foreign trade had greatly increased 
during the war, but that increase had been general 
throughout the world. Indeed, the United States 
Government had set up a system of export 
priorities, sometimes at the expense of domestic 
demand. There was nothing that the United 
States desired more than re-establishment of a 
pattern of free world trade. 

The U.S.S.R. representative had said that 
United States foreign investments were soaring. 
The United States Government had made large 
foreign loans, but he was not aware of any vigo
rous programme of infiltration by United States 
capital. It must be remembered, too, that United 
States foreign investments were rather the result 
of a " pull " from the under-developed countries 
than of a " push " from the United States of Ame
rica. Moreover, it was within the power of the 
Latin American countries to decide the terms on 
which they would admit foreign capital. Many 
of those countries already had legislation for that 
purpose. 

He was glad to be able to assure the U.S.S.R. 
representative that the Dominican Republic had 
broken loose from its chains and established its 
own currency. He could not in any case see what 
effect the use of a United States dollar currency 
could have on Dominican economy. 

Mr. MAYHEW (United Kingdom) observed that 
the U.S.S.R. representative's analysis of Latin 
American economies had left him in a quandary. 
If he were to say that United Kingdom capital 
investments in Latin America were large he would 
lay himself open to the charge of imperialism. If 
he said that United Kingdom capital investments 
were at a low level, he would be told that United 
Kingdom imperialism was losing the battle with 
United States imperialism. If he declared that 
there was no United Kingdom capital investment 
in Latin America, then it would be said that the 
United Kingdom had lost the battle and had 
become the forty-ninth state of the Union. 

92 

pays de !'Amerique latine pour developper leur 
economie. Toutefois, comme elle l'a deja declare, 
la delegation chinoise n'est pas sans eprouver 
quelques doutes quant a l~ efficacite des commis
sions regionales. 

M. Chang estime, comme les representants 
de la Nouvelle-zelande et du Canada, qu'il y 
aurait interet a definir clairement les rapports 
entre les commissions -techniques et les commis
sions regionales. Etant donne que !'organisation 
des commissions regionales doit etre revisee (( au 
plus tard en 1951 », il importe de ne pas organiser 
la Commission economique pour l' Amerique latine 
d'une maniere trop compliquee. De plus, il est 
indispensable que la commission travaille en rela
tions etroites avec les institutions connexes. 

M. THORP (Etats-Unis d'Amerique) trouve sur
prenante !'accusation d'imperialisme portee contre 
les Etats-Unis d' Amerique par le representant 
de l'U.R.S.S. Il pense que cette accusation a paru 
encore plus surprenante aux representants des 
pays de l' Amerique latin e. 

Il est exact que les Etats-Unis ont pris une place 
beaucoup plus grande dans le commerce exterieur 
de l' Amerique latine pendant la guerre, mais ce 
developpement a ete general dans le monde entier. 
En fait, le Gouvernement des Etats-Unis a etabli 
un systeme de priorite pour les exportations, 
parfois aux depens de la demande nationale. Il 
n'est rien que les Etats-Unis sou~aitent plus que 
le retablissement de la liberte du commerce 
mondial. 

Le representant de l'U.R.S.S. a declare que les 
placements des Etats-Unis a l'etranger s'accrois
sent de plus en plus. Le Gouvernement des Etats
Unis a consenti d'importants prets a l'etranger, 
mais il n'a connaissance d'aucun programme 
energique d'infiltration de capitaux des Etats
Unis. Il convient de se souvenir egalement que les 
placements des Etats-Unis a l'etranger resultent 
plutot d'une << demande >> des pays insuffisamment 
developpes que d'une << offre » de la part des 
Etats-Unis d'Amerique. De plus, c'est aux pays de 
l' Amerique latine de decider des conditions· dans 
lesquelles ils admettent les capitaux etrangers. 
Un grand nombre de ces pays ont deja institue une 
legislation a cet effet. 

M. Thorp est heureux de pouvoir assurer au 
representant de l'U.R.S.S. que la Republique 
Dominicaine a rompu ses chaines et a etabli sa 
propre unite monetaire. Quoi qu'il en soit, il n'aper
t;oit pas !'influence que peut exercer sur'l'economie 
dominicaine le fait d'avoir comme unite mone
taire le dollar des Etats-Unis: 

M. MAYHEW (Royaume-Uni) dit que la maniere 
dont le representant de l'U.R.S.S. a analyse 
l'economie des pays de !'Amerique latine l'a rendu 
perplexe. Si M. Mayhew declare que les capitaux 
du Royaume-Uni places en Amerique latine sont 
importants, il s'exposera a se faire taxer d'impe
rialisme. S'il affirme que les investissements de 
capitaux du Royaume-Uni 'n'atteignent qu'un 
chiffre peu eleve, on lui dira que l'imperialisme 
britannique est en train de perdre la bataille 
contre l'imperialisme americain. S'il declare que 
le Royaume-Uni n'a pas place de capitaux en 
Amerique latine, on dira alors que le Royaume
Uni a perdu cette bataille et est devenu le qua
rante-neuvieme Etat des Etats-Unis d'Amerique. 



Mr. SANTA CRuz (Chile) believed that the United 
States representative had put the questions of 
foreign trade and foreign investment in Latin 
America in their right perspective. 

Foreign capital had been of considerable 
importance to Latin America in the past. Foreign 
investment was still necessary in the post-war 
period. But it would have to conform to the 
domestic legislation of the Latin American coun
tries. It was the case that foreign capital had not 
been without political influence in the past. 

Mr. Santa Cruz doubted the truth of the U.S.S.R. 
representative's charge that foreign companies in 
Latin America had provided a lower standard of 
living for their workers than domestic companies. 

Mr. ARUTIUNIAN (Union of Soviet Socialist 
Republics) maintained that the representatives 
of the United States and the United Kingdom 
had not provided any data to refute the report's 
description of Latin American economies as" semi
colonial ". The reason for their ready acceptance 
of the term was that such a situation was con
sidered normal in the United States and the 
United Kingdom, whereas it was considered 
abnormal in the Soviet Union. 

The U.S.S.R. delegation believed that the 
basic capital of any country should be owned by 
the people of that country. What would be the 
reaction of the American people if they were told 
that the oil industry of the United States of 
America was owned by foreigners ? They would 
say that such a situation was against the interests 
of their country, and he would support their view. 
Yet when there was an analogous situation in 
Latin America, that was considered "normal". 

The United States representative had asked 
what effect a United States currency could have 
on Dominican economy. The answer was to be 
found in the inflation in the United States of 
America. The Dominican people were able to 
buy only half as much goods for their dollars. 

Mr. MuNIZ (Brazil) doubted whether dependence 
on their own resources alone would have resulted 
in fuller political development in the Latin 
American countries, as the U.S.S.R. representative 
had suggested. Development through foreign 
capital was a natural and historic trend, of which 
the United States of America itself was an example. 

Of late years the greater part of foreign invest
ments in Latin America had been in companies 
under joint foreign-domestic ownership which were 
controlled by local laws. In Brazil, strategic 
industries were under national control. 

93 

'"' ' 
M. SANTA CRu~\\., J estime que le represen

tant des Etats-Unis 'a. presente la question du 
commerce exterieur et celle des investissements 
etrangers en Amerique latine sous leur vrai jour. 

II y eut un temps oit le concours du capital 
etranger avait une importance considerable pour 
!'Amerique latine. Les capitaux etrangers sont 
encore necessaires pendant la periode d'apres 
guerre. Toutefois, les placements de capitaux 
etrangers doivent s' effectuer conformement a la 
legislation des pays de !'Amerique latine. Il est 
un fait que le capital etranger n'est pas sans avoir 
exerce une certaine influence politique dans le 
passe. 

M. Santa Cruz met en doute le .bien-fonde de 
!'accusation du representant de l'U.R.S.S., selon 
laquelle les societes etrangeres etablies en Ame
rique latine ont fait aux travailleurs qu'elles 
emploient des conditions d' existeqce inferieures 
a celles que font aux travailleurs les societes du 
pays. 

M. ARoUTIOUNIAN (Union des Republiques 
socialistes sovietiques) maintient que les represen
tants des Etats-Unis et du Royaume-Uni n'ont 
pas fourni de renseignements propres a infirmer 
la qualification de << semi-coloniale >> que le rapport 
a donnee a l'economie des pays de !'Amerique 
latine. La raison pour laquelle ils ont facilement 
accepte ce terme est que pareille situation passe 
pour normale aux Etats-Unis d'Amerique et dans 
le Royaume-Uni, tandis que dans l'Union sovie
tique elle est regardee comme anormale. 

La delegation de l'U.R.S.S. estime que le 
capital essentiel d'un pays doit appartenir au 
peuple de ce pays. Quelle serait la reaction des 
Americains si on leur annonc;ait que l'industrie 
petroliere des Etats-Unis d' Amerique appartient 
a des etrangers ? II diraient qu'un tel etat de 
choses va a l'encontre des inten~ts de leur pays, en 
quoi M. Aroutiounian leur donnerait raison. Cepen
dant, lorsqu'on se trouve en presence d'une situa
tion semblable en Amerique latine, on la consi
dere comme « normale >>. 

Le representant des Etats-Unis a demande 
quelle influence le fait d'employer la monnaie des 
Etats-Unis pourrait exercer sur l'economie de 
la Republique Dominicaine. Il faut chercher la 
reponse a cette question dans l'etat d'inflation 
qui existe aux Etats-Unis d'Amerique. Les Domi
nicains ne peuvent plus acheter avec leurs dollars 
que la moitie des marchandises qu'ils auraient pu 
se procurer autrefois. 

M. MUNIZ (Bresil) doute qu'il eut suffi aux pays 
de !'Amerique latine de compter seulement sur 
leurs propres ressources pour parvenir a un deve
loppement politique plus complet, comme le repre
sentant de l'U.R.S.S. l'a laisse entendre. Le deve
loppement d'un pays a I' aide de capitaux etrangers 
est une tendance naturelle et historique, dont les 
Etats-Unis d'Amerique eux-memes constituent un 
exemple. 

Au cours des dernieres annees, la plus grande 
partie des investissements etrangers en Amerique 
latine se trouvait entre les mains de societes a 
capitaux mixtes, etrangers et nationaux, soumises 
a la legislation du pays. Au Bresil, les industries 
d'interet strategique sont soumises au controle 
de l'Etat. 



Referring to the oil company which the U.S.S.R. 
representative had cited, Mr. Muniz pointed out 
that that company was merely a distributor of 
imported products. The native Brazilian oil 
industry was entirely national. 

The PRESIDENT declared the debate closed. 
He asked the New Zealand representative to 

submit his resolution. 

Mr. THORN (New Zealand) introduced the 
following resolution : · 

" The Economic and Social Council, 

" Taking note of resolution 72 (V) of the 
Council requesting the Economic and Employ
ment Commission to examine and report 
to the Council upon the general questions 
involved in the creation of regional economic 
commissions as a means for the pronwtion of 
the aims and objectives of the United Nations, 

" Requests the Economic and Employment 
Commission to note the desire of the Economic 
and Social Council that the examination be 
made at a stage when it would have at its 
disposal more experience than at present of the 
activities of the regional commissions to guide 
its deliberations." 

The PRESIDENT proposed that since the New 
Zealand resolution would be relevant to problems 
arising later in the session, the vote on it would 
be postponed. 

It was so agreed. 

24. Establishment of sessional commit
tees 

The PRESIDENT observed that a point had been 
reached in the session when committee work 
must start. With the Council's consent he 
proposed the setting up of appropriate committees 
in accordance with rule 24 of the rules of procedure. 

He asked the representative of the secretariat 
to explain the Council's previous practice in that 
matter. 

Mr. YATES (Secretary of the Council) explained 
that the practice of the Council had been flexible. 
At the first session, the committees appointed 
had consisted of a smaller number of members 
than the Council. From the second session on, 
as the volume of business became larger, it had 
been the practice to set up two main committees, 
economic and social, to which most of the items 
on the agenda had been referred. With one 
exception-the Social Committee during part of 
the third session-those two main committees 
had been committees of the whole. The main 
committees had frequently formed sub-committees 
on particular items. In addition, the Council 
had also set up additional committees on particular 
subjects, such as the Committee on Procedu
ral Questions, which had met during the fifth 
session. With one or two exceptions, the addi
tional committees had. consisted of a smaller 

94 

Quant a la compagnie petrolh~re dont a parte 
le representant de l'U.R.S.S., M. Muniz fait 
observer qu'elle se borne a: distribuer des produits 
importes. L'industrie petroliere bresilienne propre
ment dite est entierement aux mains de Bresiliens. 

Le PR:I~SIDENT declare que la discussion est close. 
Il demande au representant de la Nouvelle

Zelande de presenter sa resolution. 

M. THoRN (Nouvelle-zelande) presente le projet 
de resolution suivant : 

« Le Conseil economique et social; 

« Prenant acte de la resolution 72 (V) du 
Conseil invitant la Commission des questions 
economiques et de l'emploi a presenter au 
Conseil, apres etude, un rapport sur les pro
blemes generaux que pose la creation de com
missions economiques regionales, envisagees 
comme un moyen de favoriser l'accomplisse
ment des buts et desseins de !'Organisation des 
Nations Unies, 

<< Prie la Commission des questions econo
miques et de l'emploi de prendre note du desir 
du Conseil economique et social de reporter 
cet examen a une epoque ou la commission 
disposera, pour guider ses deliberations, de 
plus de renseignements sur l'activite des com
missions regionales qu'elle ne peut en avoir 
a l'heure actuelle. )) 

Le PRESIDENT propose que le vote soit remis a 
plus tard, la resolution proposee par la Nouvelle
Zelande ayant trait a des problemes qui seront 
discutes a un stade ulterieur de la session. 

Il en est ainsi decide. 

24. Etablissement des comites de session 

Le PR:I~SIDENT estime que la session est parvenue 
a un stade ou elle doit commencer le travail en 
comite. Avec !'agrement du Conseil, il propose 
d'etablir les comites appropries, conformement 
a I' article 24 du reglement interieur. 

Il demande au representant du Secretariat 
d' exposer la maniere dont le Conseil a pro cede 
precedemment a cet egard .. 

M. YATES (Secretaire du Conseil) dit que la 
fat;on de proceder a varie. A la premiere session, 
les comites comprenaient mains de membres que 
le Conseil. A partir de la deuxieme session, au fur 
et a mesure qu'augmentait le nombre des ques
tions a traiter, il a ete d'usage de constituer deux 
comites principaux, un Comite economique et un 
Comite social, auxquels ont ete renvoyes la plu
part des points de l'ordre du jour. A une excep
tion pres - celle du Comite social au cours d'une 
partie de la troisieme session - ces deux prin
cipaux comites ont ete constitues par le Conseil 
siegeant en comite. Les principaux comites ont 
frequemment forme des sous-comites charges de 
s'occuper de certains points. De plus, le Conseil 
a egalement etabli des comites supplementaires 
charges de questions particulieres, tels que le 
Comite des questions de procedure, qui s'est 
reuni au cours de la cinquieme session. A une ou 



number of members than the committees of , the 
whole. 

The PRESIDENT said that he had discussed the 
question with some of the delegations, and saw 
no reason to depart from previous practice. He 
therefore assumed that it was in accordance with 
the wishes of the Council that two committees of 
the whole, one for economic matters and one for 
social matters, should be established forthwith. 
There might be need for more committees later, 
in the session. 

Referring to chairmanship of the committees, 
the President again asked, the representative of 
the Secretariat to explain previous practice. 

Mr. YATES (Secretary of the Council) said that 
in the early sessions of the Council, the President 
had usually presided over,. committees himself. 
During the last three sessions, however, it had 
frequently been necessary to hold two or three 
simultaneous meetings, and the practice with 
regard to the appointment of a chairman, ,had 
varied. In some committees the President had 
presided for the whole or part of the time. On 
some, occasions, when he had not been able to do so, 
he had arranged for one of the vice-presidents, 
or another member of the Council, to act for him. 
On other occasions, the President had proposed 
to the Council, and the Council had agreed, that 
a committee should elect its own chairman. 

The PRESIDENT considered that previous prac
tice might guide the Council in the matter of the 
chairmanship of committees also. He "therefore 
proposed that the President and the two Vice
Presidents should be available for the chairman
ship of the committees of the whole. When the 
President was unable to preside over either of the 
committees, one of the Vice-Presidents would be 
asked to preside in his place. If, as was likely, 
further committees were set up, it would probably 
be pecessary for them to elect their own chairmen. 

The meeting rose at 6.10 p.m. 

ONE HUNDRED 
, AND THIRTY-FOURTH MEETING 

Held at Lake Success, New York, 
on Tuesday, 10 February 1948, at 10.45 a.m. 

President : Mr. Charles MALIK (Lebanon) 

25. Interim report of the Economic Com
mission for Europe (E/603 and 
E/603/Add.t) , , 

GENERAL DEBATE 

The -pRESIDENT opened the debate on the 
interim report of the Economic Commission for 
Europe (E /603), pointing out that, as the Economic 
Commission for Europe had not met since the 
fifth session of the Economic and Social Council, 

95 

deux exceptions pres, les comites supplementaire~ 
comprenaient moins de membres que les -comites 
pleniers. 

Le PRESIDENT decl:~.re qu'il a discute Ia ques
tion avec certaines delegations et qu'il ne voit pas 
de raison de s'ecarter des usages anterieurs. II 
presume done que le Conseil desire qu' on etablisse 
immediatement deux comites pleniers, l'un charge 
des questions economiques et !'autre des questions 
sociales. II sera peut-etre necessaire de creer 
d'autres comites .a un stade ulterieur de Ia session. 

En ce qui concerne la presidence des comites, 
le President demande de nouveau. au repre
sentant du Secretariat d'exposer Ia maniere dont 
on. a procede anterieurement. 

M. YATEs (Secretaire du Conseil) declare que 
pendant les premieres sessions du Conseil, le 
president presidait en general :lui-meme les 
comites. Toutefois, au cours des trois dernieres 
sessions, il a souvent fallu tenir deux . ou trois 
seances en meme temps, et Ia pratique suivie en 
ce qui concerne Ia nomination des presidents a 
varie. Dans certains comites, le president a assure 
la presidence pendant tout ou partie de Ia session. 
Dans certains cas, lorsqu'il n'a pas pule faire, il a 
pris des dispositions pour que l'un des vice-presi
dents ou un autre membre du Conseille remplace. 
Dans d'autres cas, le president a propose au 
Conseil, et le Conseil a accepte, qu'un comite 
elise son propre president. 

Le PRESIDENT estime que Ia fagon de proceder 
anterieure peut aussi •guider le Conseil pour 
Ia presidence des comites. II propose done que le 
president et les deux. vice-presidents se tiennent 
prets a assurer la presidence des comites pleniers. 
Si le president ne peut assur_er Ia presidence de 
l'un ou l'autre des comites, on demandera a l'un 
des vice-presidents de prendre sa place. Si, comme 
il est vraisemblable, le Conseil etablit. d'autres 
comites, il faudra probablement que ceux-ci 
elisent leur propre president. 

La seance est levee a 18 h. 10. 

CENT TRENTE-QUATRIEME 
SEANCE 

Tenue a Lake Success, New-York, 
-le mqrdi 10 jevrier 1948, a 10 h. 45 

President : M. Charles MALIK- (Liban) 

25. Rapport interimaire de Ia Commis
sion economique pour !'Europe 
(E/603 et E/603/ Add.1) 

DISCUSSION GENERALE 

Le PRESIDENT, ouvrant le debat sur le rapport 
interimaire de Ia Commission economique pour 
I' Europe (E /603), fait rerilarquer que, Ia Commis
sion economique pour !'Europe ne s'etant pas 
reunie . depuis Ia cinquieme session du Conseil 

10 


